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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

February 1, 2007

MEMORANDUM SEN S|
TO: THE COMMISSION
THROUGH: PATRINA M. CLARK
STAFF DIRECTOR
MARGARITA MAISONET XV*/
CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICER
FROM: JOHN D. GIBSONayl -
ASSISTANT STAFEIDIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION
SUBJECT: REASON TO BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION — 2006 (ELECTION-

SENSITIVE) OCTOBER QUARTERLY REPORT FOR THE
ADMINISTRATIVE FINES PROGRAM

Attached is a list of political committees and their treasurers who failed to file or failed to
timely file, the 2006 October Quarterly Report in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 434(a). On
September 21, 2006, Prior Notice was sent to all political committees and their treasurers,
informing them that the October Quarterly Report was due on October 15, 2006. The report
should have covered the period ending on September 30, 2006.

Under the Administrative Fines Program, the October Quarterly Report is considered an
election-sensitive filing for authorized committees supporting candidates involved in the general
election as well as all unauthorized committees. For the committees listed on the attached RTB
Circulation Report, the October Quarterly Report was an election-sensitive filing. The
committees either filed the report more than five (5) days after the due date, failed to file the
report or failed to file the report prior to four (4) days before the general election (considered a
non-filed report). In accordance with the schedule of civil money penalties for reports at 11
C.FR. 111.43, these committees should be assessed the civil money penalties included on the
attached report. ‘

Recommendation

(1) Find reason to believe that the political committees and their treasurers listed on the Reason

to Believe (RTB) Circulation Report violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalties would be the amounts indicated on the RTB
Circulation Report.

(2) Send the appropriate RTB letters.



zaotezs | o | 'sovesszior | €

ov6'eses |

VA3V

14390y

G88°'12% 8 900¢/¢¢/0t }

coeeyis

dr
SHONYL NHd

NOILOV WOLLITOd

29€ev 1000

G9G|

2. | aeswes | m . | soozreziol. |

6 | 900zipzioL | 0-

(=

1 e gbeezior

{ - N-JIFVHOIN- -

NOSMVT-
YWVITHM .

61G TvD01 sy3ganN1d

0s¢$ £S6'v1$ (018 900¢/S¢/0} 0

Ayjeuad g1y ajeq shkeg oleqidigoey Ad

ploysaiyy

yvZ'v0L$

338vyyv
a104vH

Jainseasy

awenN ajepipued

(037V) 33LLINNOD
IVYNOILYONA3 ANy
JAILVYISIOTT ONI "MAVYN-IHOV

N HLNYNN™ S H 900Z/SL/0L dAnISuag uonosig ATYILYYND HIF0LO0 9002
‘ poday uonenoll) anslag 0) uoseay

WV 2€:L L00Z/L1e

0
iy
o

Al
ey
L0y
e

UOISSIWWOY UOI}08|] |elapad

3

i
&
(8
™4




S€€ NOINN Y201

. . o Z 1INV AYLSNANI ONILLI4 3did
00Z'1$ 296'€9% ol 9002/5¢2/01 0 602°9G1$ ‘S QUYHOIN ¥ ONIGWNTA/SADILNIHADY | SE8ZEZ00D| 6951t
® NIWA3NYNOr

30 O0SSV Q31NN

0G¢°1LS 6v6'€9$ 900¢/42/01 0 L€8°LL1S [OAVIHOS Nvidg

92G/1¥0001{ L9614

ai o
SOPNIWWOD = #4V -

ovdIyy3L

aje skeg ojeqidiesey Ad  pPloysalyl Jainseasy awep ajeplpue) SWEN 2JPWWO0I

WV 2€:2L 2002/L/C



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Reason To Believe Recommendation - 2006
oo (Election Sensitive) October Quarterly
B:’:“ Report For The Administrative Fines
::J Program.: _
&) MOUNTJOY FOR US SENATE, and
w PEGGY A MEW as treasurer;
o COMMITTEE TO ELECT JAKE FORD
© FOR CONGRESS; THE, and SIR ISAAC
P FORD as treasurer;
o AL GREEN FOR CONGRESS, and

WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer;

AF# 1562

AF# 1558

AF# 1556

N N N N N N N N N N N’ N N’

IA VETS FOR CONGRESS, and MALEA
STENZEL as treasurer;

SAN ANTONIO POLICE OFFICERS
ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, and ROBERT GRAJEDA
as treasurer;

AGRI-MARK, INC LEGISLATIVE AND
EDUCATIONAL COMMITTEE (ALEC),
and HAROLD LARRABEE as treasurer;
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR HOME
CARE POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, and MICHAELE N
WOODS as treasurer;

PLUMBERS LOCAL 519 POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and PHIL
TRUCKS JR as treasurer,

TERRIPAC, and BRIAN SCHIAVO as
treasurer,

AF# 1560 .

AF# 1566

AF# 1555

AF# 1564

AF# 1565

AF# 1567

N’ N N S N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N
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Federal Election Commission ; Page 2
Certification for Administrative Fines
February 06, 2007

UNITED ASSOC OF JOURNEYMEN & ) AF# 1569

APPRENTICES/PLUMBING & PIPE )

FITTING INDUSTRY LOCAL UNION )

335, and RICHARD G FRANTZ as )

treasurer: )
CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on February 06, 2007 the Commission took the following actions on the
Reason To Believe Recommendation - 2006 (Election Sensitive) October Quarterly
Report For The Administrative Fines Program. as recommended in the Reports Analysis

Division's Memorandum dated February 01, 2007, on the following committees:

AF#1562 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MOUNTIOY
FOR US SENATE, and PEGGY A MEW as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make
a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated
on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner,
von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner
Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1558 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COMMITTEE
TO ELECT JAKE FORD FOR CONGRESS; THE, and SIR ISAAC FORD as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively
for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.
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Federal Election Commission Page 3
Certification for Administrative Fines
February 06, 2007

AF#1556 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AL GREEN
FOR CONGRESS, and WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision.
Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1560 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that IA VETS FOR
CONGRESS, and MALEA STENZEL as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner,
von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner
Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1566 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SAN
ANTONIO POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE,
and ROBERT GRAJEDA as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von
Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub
did not vote.

AF#1555 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AGRI-MARK,
INC LEGISLATIVE AND EDUCATIONAL COMMITTEE (ALEC), and HAROLD
LARRABEE as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination
that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, and
Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1564 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION FOR HOME CARE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
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Federal Election Commission Page 4
Certification for Administrative Fines
February 06, 2007

MICHAELE N WOOQODS as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von
Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub
did not vote.

AF#1565 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that PLUMBERS
LOCAL 519 POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and PHIL TRUCKS JR as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively
for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1567 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that TERRIPAC,
and BRIAN SCHIAVO as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von
Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub
did not vote.

AF#1569 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that UNITED
ASSOC OF JOURNEYMEN & APPRENTICES/PLUMBING & PIPE FITTING

- INDUSTRY LOCAL UNION 335, and RICHARD G FRANTZ as treasurer violated 2

U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision.
Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.
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Attest:
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Page 5

"Mary W,
Secret

ove
of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

February 8, 2007

Robert Grajeda

San Antonio Police Officers Association
Political Action Committee

1939 N.E. Loop 410, Suite 300

San Antonio, TX 78217

C00396655
AF#: 1566

Dear Robert Grajeda:

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), requires that your
committee file an October Quarterly Report of Receipts and Disbursements in a calendar year
during which there is a regularly scheduled election. This report, covering the period through
September 30th, shall be filed no later than October 15th. 2 U.S.C. 434(a). You were previously
notified of the due date for this report. Records at the Federal Election Commission ("FEC")
indicate that this report was filed on 10/25/2006, 10 days late.

The Act was further amended in 1999 to permit the FEC to impose civil money penalties
for violations of the reporting requirements of 2 U.S.C. 434(a). 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4). On
2/6/2007, the FEC found that there is reason to believe ("RTB") that San Antonio Police Officers
Association Political Action Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) by failing
to file timely this report on or before October 15th. Based on the FEC's schedules of civil money
penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your civil money penalty calculated at the RTB
stage is $962. It is due by 3/18/2007 and is based on these factors:

Election Sensitivity of Report: Election Sensitive
Level of Activity: $ 28,682

Number of Days Late: 10

Number of Previous Civil Money Penalties Assessed: 3

To Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To pay the calculated civil money penalty, send the enclosed remittance and your
payment to the FEC at the address on page 3. Upon receipt of your payment, the FEC will send
you a final determination letter.

To Challenge the RTB Finding and/or Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To challenge the RTB finding and/or calculated civil money penalty, you must submit a
written response, including the AF# found on page one, to the FEC's Office of Administrative
Review, 999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. Your response must be received by
3/18/2007. Your written response must include the reason(s) why you are challenging the RTB
finding and/or calculated civil money penalty. The FEC will only consider challenges that are
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PAGE 2

based on a factual error, miscalculation of the calculated civil money penalty by the FEC, or the
existence of extraordinary circumstances that persisted for more than 48 hours that were beyond
your control and prevented you from filing the report in a timely manner. Your response must
include the factual basis supporting the reason(s) and supporting documentation. The FEC
strongly encourages that documents be submitted in the form of affidavits or declarations.
Examples of circumstances that will not be considered extraordinary include, but are not limited
to, negligence, problems with vendors or contractors, staff illness, computer failures and similar
circumstances. 11 C.F.R. 111.35(b)(1)(iii) and (4).

Your failure to raise an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process
shall be deemed a waiver of your right to present such argument in a petition to the district court
under 2 U.S.C. 437g. 11 CF.R. 111.38.

If you intend to be represented by counsel, please advise the Office of Administrative
Review. You should provide, in writing, the name, address and telephone number of your
counsel and authorize counsel to receive notifications and communications relating to this
challenge and imposition of the calculated civil money penalty.

If You Do Not Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty or Submit a Challenge

If you do not pay the calculated civil money penalty or submit a written response, the
FEC will assume that the preceding factual allegations are true and make a final determination
that San Antonio Police Officers Association Political Action Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty.

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will
be subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996, 31 U.S.C. 3701 et seq. The FEC may take any and all appropriate
action authorized and required by the DCA, as amended, including transfer to the U.S.
Department of the Treasury for collection. 11 C.F.R. 111.45.

This matter was generated based on information ascertained by the FEC in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(2). It will remain
confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) until it is placed on
the public record in accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.42, unless you notify the FEC in writing that
you wish the matter to be made public.

Additional information on the FEC's administrative fine program, including the final
regulations, is located at the FEC's website at www.FEC.gov. If you have questions regarding
the payment of the calculated civil money penalty, please contact Rhiannon Ryan in the Reports
Analysis Division at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-
1130. If you have questions regarding the submission of a challenge, please contact the Office of
Administrative Review at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202)
694-1660.

Sincerely,

205004

Robert D. Lenhard
Chairman
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ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your civil
money penalty calculated at RTB is $962 for the 2006 October Quarterly Report.

Please mail this remittance with a check or money order made payable to the Federal
Election Commission to the following address:

Federal Election Commission
P.O. Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your remittance and payment by courier or overnight delivery,
please use this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox

FEC #979058

1005 Convention Plaza

Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The remittance and your payment are due by 3/18/2007. Upon receipt of your remittance
and payment, the FEC will send you a final determination letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTS). Your account
will be electronically debited for the amount on your check, usually within 24 hours, and the
debit will appear on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a
copy of it. In case the EFT cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to
process the copy in lieu of the original check. Should the EFT not be completed because of
insufficient funds, we may try to make the transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: San Antonio Police Officers Association Political Action Committee
FEC ID#: C00396655

AF#: 1566

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 3/18/2007

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: § 962
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION AT
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 00 AR ¢ P Iz

March 28, 2007

MEMQRANDUM | - SENSITIVE

TO: THE COMMISSION
THROUGH: . PATRINA M. CLARK
STAFF DIRECTOR
MARGARITA MAISONET
CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICER
FROM: ~ JOHN D. GIBSON ,

ASSISTANT STAFHDIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PROGRAM - FINAL
DETERMINATION RECOMMENDATION FOR THE 2006
OCTOBER QUARTERLY REPORT - ELECTION SENSITIVE

Attached are two lists of political committees and their treasurers against which
the Commission has found reason to believe (RTB) and assessed proposed civil money
penalties calculated at RTB for failure to file or failure to timely file the 2006 October
Quarterly Report. The first list represents the committees that have paid the civil money
penalty and the second list represents those committees that have not paid. The
committees that have not paid have been given at least forty (40) days from the date of
the Commission’s RTB finding to remit payment.

In accordance with 11 CFR 111.34 and 11 CFR 111.40, the Commission shall
send a final determination notice to those respondents that have either paid or not paid the
civil money penalty.



RAD Re(_to.mmendation

(1) Make final determination that the political committees and their treasurers on the
attached reports violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the final civil money penalties so
indicated.

~ (2) Send the appropriate letters.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Administrative Fines Final Determination
Recommendation for the 2006 October
G Quarterly Report (Election Sensitive):
W AGRI-MARK, INC LEGISLATIVE AND
L: EDUCATIONAL COMMITTEE (ALEC),
(o) and HAROLD LARRABEE as treasurer;
w AL GREEN FOR CONGRESS, and
Eﬁ WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer;
LD COMMITTEE TO ELECT JAKE FORD
. FOR CONGRESS; THE, and SIR ISAAC
A FORD as treasurer;
IA VETS FOR CONGRESS; and MALEA
STENZEL as treasurer;
MOUNTJQOY FOR US SENATE, and
PEGGY A MEW as treasurer;
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR HOME
CARE POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, and MICHAELE N
WOODS as treasurer;
PLUMBERS LOCAL 519 POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and PHIL
TRUCKS JR as treasurer;
SAN ANTONIO POLICE OFFICERS
ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, and ROBERT GRAJEDA
as treasurer,
TERRIPAC, and BRIAN SCHIAVO as

treasurer;

AF# 1555

AF# 1556 .

AF# 1558

AF# 1560

AF# 1562

AF# 1564

AF# 1565

AF# 1566

AF# 1567

N N e N N N S N N N N N N N S N N N S N N St Nvw N N St s’ Nt N’
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Federal Election Commission Page 2
Certification for Administrative Fines
April 02, 2007

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on April 02, 2007 the Commission took the following actions on the
Administrative Fines Final Determination Recommendation for the 2006 October
Quarterly Report (Election Sensitive), as recommended in the Reports Analysis

Division's Memorandum dated March 28, 2007, on the following committees:

AF#1555 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) make a final determination that AGRI-
MARK, INC LEGISLATIVE AND EDUCATIONAL COMMITTEE (ALEC), and
HAROLD LARRABEE as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money
penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub
did not vote.

AF#1556 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) make a final determination that AL
GREEN FOR CONGRESS, and WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the
decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1558 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
COMMITTEE TO ELECT JAKE FORD FOR CONGRESS; THE, and SIR ISAAC
FORD as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropnate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub
did not vote.

AF#1560 ~ Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) make a final determination that IA VETS
FOR CONGRESS, and MALEA STENZEL as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the
decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1562 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
MOUNTIJOY FOR US SENATE, and PEGGY A MEW as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the
decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.
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Federal Election Commission Page 3
Certification for Administrative Fines
April 02, 2007

AF#1564 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR HOME CARE POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, and MICHAELE N WOODS as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the
decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote. '

AF#1565 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
PLUMBERS LOCAL 519 POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and PHIL TRUCKS
JR as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated;
(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and
Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1566 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) make a final determination that SAN
ANTONIO POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE,
and ROBERT GRAJEDA as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil
money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner
Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1567  Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
TERRIPAC, and BRIAN SCHIAVO as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess
the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision..
Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

Attest:
Tﬁ/m/ 7 _R007 %M % /QM
/ Date Mary W. Bbve

Secretary ¢f the Commission
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'FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 4, 2007

- Robert Grajeda, Treasurer

San Antonio Police Officers Association
Political Action Committee

1939 N.E. Loop 410, Suite 300

San Antonio, TX 78217

C00396655
AF#: 1566

Dear Robert Grajeda,

On 2/6/2007, the Federal Election Commission ("FEC") found reason to believe ("RTB")
that San Antonio Police Officers Association Political Action Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) for filing late or failing to file the 2006 October Quarterly Report. By
letter dated 2/8/2007 the FEC sent you notification of the RTB finding that included a civil
money penalty calculated at the RTB stage of $962 in accordance with the schedule of penalties
at 11 C.F.R. 111.43. :

On 3/16/2007, the FEC received payment of your civil money penalty calculated at the
RTB stage. The FEC made a final determination on 4/2/2007 that you, as treasurer, and San
Antonio Police Officers Association Political Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a), -
assessed a civil money penalty in the amount of $962 in accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.43, and
voted to close the file.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. The file will be made a part of the public record pursuant to 11 C.F.R. 111.42(b).
Although the file must be placed on the public record within thirty (30) days from the date of the
Commission's notification, this could occur at anytime following certification of the
Commission's vote. '

If you have any questions regarding this mattef, please contact Rhiannon Ryan on our

toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

Robert D. Lenhard
Chairman
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QUALITY IS OUR PRIORITY FOR LOCKBOX 9058
SEQ# 001 $ 0000096200 BA# 1 03-15-07 20 9

IVRIEMAERWm_

! pavTome Federal Election Commission
ORDER OF .

80-6350/314 .

. SANANTONIO POLICE OFFICERS = SAGYyTrvoyessfou

« -, Nine Hundred Sixty-Two and 00/100

: ., Federal Election Commission -
- P.O. Box 979058 .
St Louis, MO 63197-9000

© MEMO: AF-1566/3Q 2006/ CO0396655 o @J&M% :
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463

THIS IS THE END OF ADMINISTRATIVE FINE CASE #_/S¢C

DATE SCANNED S 977

SCANNER NO. S

SCAN OPERATOR il
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